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me@warrenbolton.com

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 10:32 AM
To: me@warrenbolton.com
Subject: FW: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence
Attachments: 2112-26497 SRA - SARA Approved Plan (amended in red by SARA on 

21112024).pdf; GE83-N Representations about a referral agency response.pdf; SARA 
Amended response - with conditions (21112024).pdf

 
 
From: No Reply <mydas-notifications-prod2@qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 9:54 AM 
To: Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au; development@frasercoast.qld.gov.au; enquiry@frasercoast.qld.gov.au 
Cc: peter.mulcahy@dilgp.qld.gov.au; ward@urbanplanet.com.au 
Subject: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence 
 
Please find attached a notice regarding application 2112-26497 SRA. 
 
If you require any further information in relation to the application, please contact the State Assessment and Referral 
Agency on the details provided in the notice. 
 
This is a system-generated message. Do not respond to this email. 
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